

Steering Committee of the College Honors Institute (CHI)

April 5, 2017

Minutes

Members: Judy Cannon, Ryan Bartlett, Debbie Bogh, T.L. Brink, Troy Dial, Gwen DiPonio, Rick Hogrefe, Farhad Mansourian, Gary Williams, Shohreh Rahbarnia

Attended: Judy Cannon, Ryan Bartlett, Debbie Bogh, T.L. Brink, Troy Dial, Gwen DiPonio, Gary Williams, Sunny Hasuka (Ambassador)

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	FURTHER ACTION
<p>Call to Order: 12:00 PM</p> <p>Approval of Mar. 1, 2017, minutes</p>	<p>Motion to approve minutes: Debbie Seconded by: Troy</p>	
<p>Ambassador Report, Sunny Hasuka</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Recruiting in classes continues. Ambassadors will contact faculty members. HTCC Conference at UCI report 	
<p>UCI Student Research Conference, April 4, 2017</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> 13 students attended: 4 poster presenters, 3 oral presenters, 6 moderators Tristan Hayes won 2nd place for her poster; Derrick Rose and Kaylia Carroll won Exemplary Student awards. All three were awarded \$250. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Judy sent report to local newspaper; it was published Judy wrote up event and submit to President's Office along with photos We still need to explore cross-institutional collaboration for student research projects. Perhaps this summer.
<p>Stanford Student Research Conference</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Andrea Gomez accepted; she and Judy will attend May 6. Source of funding: Equity funds, Rebecca Warren-Marlatt History of students attending: Paul Shibley, Ben Wallstein, and Travis McEntee 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Andrea needs to rehearse presentation with T.L. and Judy
<p>CHC Student Research Ideas Seminar</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> 10 faculty members participated: T.L. Brink, Sabrina Jimenez, Dianne Purves, Jim Holbrook, Catherine Hendrickson, Amy Jennings, Gwen DiPonio, Lindsay Weiler, Steve Hellerman, Susana De la Pena, Rich Hughes 1 faculty member from SBVC, Amy Jennings, attended and brought 2 students who had made posters for the Western Pscyh Conference Very helpful to have Susana's class in attendance Excellent feedback; something we want to repeat 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Work on recruiting students Discuss dates for next year Advise H faculty that they can add participation in one research event as a requirement
<p>New Ambassador Selection</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Agreed that there are advantages to selecting Ambassadors in spring for coming year. Need to stress that applicants have time to meet during college hour. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Judy will notify students of open application period.

Graduation/CHI Completion	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Discussion of distributing/awarding stoles at Convocation rather than Luncheon. • We need an Honors scholarship 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Judy discuss this with Rebecca Warren-Marlatt • Judy explore scholarship sources (talk to Jenn, Alannah Rosenberg at HTCC)
Summer Honors Courses	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Need for more than the three currently offered. • Julie McKee is adding SOC 100H 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Judy will work on POLIT 100H (2 sections), ANTHRO 102H • Talk to Rick about COMMST class
STEM Honors Courses Discussion	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Student research can be a cross-curriculum study • Consider adding 1 unit of research in fall, 2 units in spring 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Judy and Debbie meet with Science Dept. this summer
Recruiting	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Do we go to San Geronio HS? • Go back to Grove HS to meet with prospective students/counselors • Generate list of eligible students at CHC 	Judy follow-up
Honors Luncheon	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Will be held 4/27/17. Faculty encouraged to come. 	
Judy's Absence May 15-19	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Ryan Bartlett can also be in office 	
New Honors Courses	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Math 110, Psych 111, Hum 102, Engl 163, Soc 141, Bio 100 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Work should begin over the summer
Meeting Adjourned: 1:00 PM		
Next meeting: Wed. May 3, 2017		